
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, May 4, 2021 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. April Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $163,046.81 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $25,833.16 

 
, 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Arbor Day Proclamation 
2) Dolly Parton Imagination Library 
3) Pub 21 and Main Street Bar Park Rental Request 

 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 
2) Ada Summer Children’s Theatre Donation Request 

 
 

IX. Old Business 
a. Resolution 2021-05-02 Land Sale 



b. Purchase Agreement – Industrial Park 
c. Public Works- Sweeny Controls Pump Station Controls Bid 

 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, April – Shawn/Crystal, May – Josh/Kim, June – 

Casey/Scott, July – Mike/Shawn.  
B. Resolution 2021-05-01 RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO THE ISSUANCE OF 

REVENUE BONDS BY THE DULUTH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY AND APPROVING A COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

C. Committee Updates 
A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. Beautification 
D. EDA 
E. Planning and Zoning  

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 











 

City of Ada Arbor Day Declaration 

WHEREAS: Climate change is a complex problem that impacts all Minnesotans and our ability to thrive, and  

WHEREAS: The health and longevity of Minnesota’s trees are being affected by changing temperatures and 

precipitation, more extreme weather events, and increasing pressure from pests, diseases, and invasive species, 

and  

WHEREAS: Minnesota is at risk to lose over one billion ash trees due to emerald ash borer, potentially increasing 

C02 emissions and flooding, and  

WHEREAS: A healthy tree canopy decreases temperatures along streets providing cooler spaces in the 

summertime for recreation and commerce, and 

WHEREAS: About three‐quarters of Minnesotans get their drinking water from the forested parts of the state; 

and 

WHEREAS: Shade from trees protects people from exposure to the sun’s UV rays and diminishes heat‐related 

illness, and  

WHEREAS: Trees reduce stormwater runoff and act as a filter, preventing sediments and pollutants from 

washing into waterways, and 

WHEREAS: Trees capture carbon from the atmosphere and store it in their trunks, roots, and soil, and 

WHEREAS: Minnesotans can help build resilient communities and reduce the negative impacts of climate change 

One Tree at a Time by planting and caring for trees and by using wood products to store carbon into the future. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, John Hintz, Mayor of the City of Ada do hereby proclaim Friday, April 30, 2021 as:  

ARBOR DAY 

And the month of May 2021, as Arbor Month in the City of Ada 

Dated this 4th day of May 2021. 

Mayor of Ada 

_______________________________________ 





MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

February 22, 2021 

Members present: Shawn Roux, Bob Ramstad, Pete Fetting (Fetting joined meeting when agenda items were 

almost completed) 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Casey Krieger, Bruce Visser 

Call meeting to order.  No official meeting was held due to not having a quorum 

 

Approve minutes:   

Items added to agenda: No items added to agenda 

Approve agenda:  

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Camera update at compost site: Brian told the board that he had discussed this with Ashley and we 

both didn’t think it was necessary to spend over a $1,000.00 on a new system when we are not going to 

prosecute anyone for illegal dumping; all we want is for them to clean up what they had dumped. No action 

taken, information only. 

Other:  None 

 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None. 

Street: Employee discussion: Councilman Kim Lewis wanted this item on the agenda. M thinks it would be a 

good idea to look at bringing one more employee on to the staff as we need to look at the future. There are 2 



long time employees that could retire now but not expected to for a few years. No action taken, Information 

only. 

Junk Cars at Public works: This was put on the agenda just to keep it in the forefront so it wouldn’t get 

dropped. No action taken, Information only 

Other: Clean up week:  Brian reminded the board that clean up week is scheduled for May 6, 7, and 8 with 

the following week set as back up dates if needed due to weather. 

Next meeting:  April 26, 2021, @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  2021-05-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY OF ADA

Lot Thirteen (13), Block One (1), North Industrial Park Addition to Ada, Minnesota; 

 

 MRB Properties LLC      
         twelve  five hundred  

   2 5

 
PurchaseAgreement with MRB Properties LLC  

 
   Twelve  Five Hundred    2,5    

   

             
           

  

     _______________,     
_____________  

 

 
John Hintz

 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator



1 
 

CONTRACT FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY 
 

SECTION ONE 
PARTIES 

 
Pursuant to this Contract for Sale of Real Property (the “Agreement”) made and entered 

into this ______ day of _____________, 2021 (which date shall be filled in as the date of delivery 
and exchange by each of the Seller and Purchaser of fully executed counterparts of this Agreement 
together with delivery of the Earnest Money (if any), and shall hereafter be referred to as the 
“Effective Date”), City of Ada, a municipal corporation ("Seller") agrees to sell and convey to 
MRB Properties LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company ("Purchaser") and Purchaser agrees 
to buy from Seller the Property, as described below. 
 

SECTION TWO 
PROPERTY 

 
The Property to be sold and purchased pursuant to this Agreement means the real property 

located in Norman County, Minnesota, described as follows:   
 
Lot Thirteen (13), Block One (1), North Industrial Park Addition to Ada, 
Minnesota;  

 
together with all appurtenant easements, rights of way, licenses, and hereditaments thereto 
(cumulatively the "Property").  The Property contains no buildings or other dwellings.  
 

SECTION THREE 
CONSIDERATION 

 
 The purchase price for the Property (herein "Purchase Price") shall be $12,500.00.  

$500.00 earnest money (herein "Earnest Money") is paid with the delivery of this Agreement 
signed by Purchaser and is acknowledged as received by Seller.  The balance of the Purchase Price 
($12,000.00) shall be paid by Purchaser in cash, certified bank funds, or a wire transfer at Closing.  
In the event this sale does not close for any reason, Seller shall, in addition to any other remedies 
to which Seller may be entitled, be entitled to retain the Earnest Money.  
 
 

SECTION FOUR 
INSPECTION OF PROPERTY 

 
Purchaser shall have the right to a reasonable inspection of the Property which shall occur 

for the 10-day period after the effective date of this Agreement.   
 

SECTION FIVE 
TITLE 

 
 To demonstrate that Seller's title is good and marketable of record, the Seller shall, within 
a reasonable time after the date hereof, furnish to Purchaser an abstract of title certified to date to 



2 
 

include proper searches covering bankruptcies and state and federal judgments and liens, and 
levied and pending special assessments. Purchaser shall be allowed fifteen (15) days after receipt 
thereof for examination thereof and the making of any objections to title, said objections to be in 
writing or deemed to be waived. In the event that Seller is unable to locate the abstract of title, then 
to demonstrate that Seller’s title is insurable for marketability, within 20 (twenty) days after 
acceptance of this Agreement, Seller shall furnish Buyer with a Commitment for Title Insurance 
including proper searches for covering bankruptcies and state and federal judgments, federal court 
judgment liens in favor of the U.S., liens and levied and pending special assessments. If any 
objections are so made, Seller shall have 45 days from receipt of Purchaser's written title objections 
to make title marketable, at Seller's cost. Upon receipt of Purchaser's title objections, Seller shall, 
within fifteen (15) business days, notify Purchaser of Seller's intention to make title marketable 
within the 45-day period. Liens or encumbrances for liquidated amounts which can be released by 
payment or escrow from proceeds of closing shall not delay the closing. Cure of the defects by 
Seller shall be reasonable, diligent, and prompt. Pending correction of title, all payments required 
herein and the closing shall be postponed.  If notice is given and Seller makes title marketable, 
then upon presentation to Purchaser of documentation establishing that title has been made 
marketable, and if not objected to in the same time and manner as the original title objections, the 
closing shall take place within ten (10) business days or on the scheduled closing date, whichever 
is later.  
 

SECTION SIX 
CLOSING 

 
A. Time and Place of Closing.  The date, time, and place for the closing of the 

contemplated sale shall be on or before _____________, 2021,  at _________________, (the 
“Closing Date” or “Closing”).  The Closing Date is declared to be of the essence of this Agreement.   
 

B. Possession of Property.  Purchaser shall have the right to possession of the Property 
as of 11:59 p.m. on the Closing Date. 
 

C. The following documents shall be signed and delivered at Closing:  
 

(i) Warranty Deed. Seller shall execute and deliver to Purchaser a Warranty 
Deed for the Property. 

  
(ii) Such other documents reasonably requested by Purchaser or Seller as are 

necessary to effectuate the transaction contemplated herein.   
 
(iii) Payment.  Purchaser shall pay to Seller cash, certified bank funds, or a wire 

transfer in the total amount of $12,500.00 ($500.00 earnest money credited toward the 
purchase price and $12,000.00 in cash, certified bank funds, or wire transfer on the Closing 
Date).  

 
D. Sales Expenses To Be Paid in Cash at or Prior to Closing:  

 
(i) Real Estate Taxes.  Seller shall pay all real estate taxes and installments of 

special assessments for 2020 and prior years.  Real estate taxes and installments of special 



3 
 

assessments for 2021 shall be prorated between the parties to the Date of Closing.  
Purchaser shall pay all real estate taxes and installments of special assessments for 2022 
and subsequent years.  

 
(ii)  The following costs and expenses associated with this transaction shall be 

paid as follows:  
 

(a) Title and Closing Fee.  Seller will pay all costs to bring the abstract 
for the Property to current or for the title commitment for the Property to current, 
and any costs or expenses necessary to place title to the Property in the condition 
warranted by Seller herein. Purchaser will pay any premium for title insurance.  The 
closing fee or charge imposed by the closing agent shall be allocated equally 
between Seller and Purchaser. 

 
(b) Document Preparation.  Seller shall pay all fees associated with 

preparation of the Warranty Deed to be delivered hereunder, as well as any as any 
documentation required to be prepared in connection with the deed.  

 
(c) Deed Tax. Seller shall pay all state deed tax regarding the Warranty 

Deed to be delivered by Seller under this Agreement. 
 
(d) Recording Fees. Purchaser shall pay all recording fees for the 

Warranty Deed to be delivered hereunder. Seller shall pay all recording fees 
necessary to put title in the condition warranted by Seller hereunder. 

 
(e) Well Disclosure. Purchaser shall pay the cost of filing the well 

disclosure statement, if any.  
 

F. Contingencies to Closing:  The sole contingencies to closing and consummation of 
the transaction contemplated by this Agreement are as follows:  None.  
 

SECTION SEVEN 
REPRESENTATIONS 

 
Purchaser and Seller, as applicable, represent that: 

 
A. Liens. As of the Closing Date, there will be no mortgages, liens, unrecorded liens, 

or Uniform Commercial Code Security Interests against any of the Property which will not be 
satisfied out of the Purchase Price.  If any representation above is untrue on the Closing Date this 
Agreement may be terminated by Purchaser. 
 

B. Title.  Seller warrants that on the Closing Date, and that title conveyed by Seller to 
Purchaser shall be good and marketable, subject only to the following exceptions:   
 

(i) Building and zoning laws, ordinances, State and Federal regulations;   
 



4 
 

(ii) Restrictions relating to use or improvement of premises without effective 
forfeiture provision;   

 
(iii) Reservation of any minerals or mineral rights to the State of Minnesota or 

others;  
 
(iv) Easements and other reservations;  
 
(v) Any statutes, rules or regulations promulgated by the state or federal 

government or any of its agencies relating to the restriction of use of the 
premises which shall be subject to such statutes, rules, or regulations; and  

 
C. Violations or Defaults.  To the best of Seller's knowledge, Seller and the Property 

are not in violation or default under any agreement with any third party, or under any judgment, 
order, or decree of any court, arbitrator, administrative agency, or other governmental authority to 
which it may be subject, which violation or default may, in anyone case or in the aggregate, 
materially and adversely affect the ownership or operation of the Property or Seller's ability to 
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby. The execution, delivery and performance of 
this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby will not (a) violate 
any law or any order of any court or governmental authority with proper jurisdiction; (b) result in 
a breach or default under any contract or other binding commitment of Seller; (c) require any 
consent, or approval or vote of any court or governmental authority or of any third person or entity 
that, as of the Closing Date, has not been given or taken, and does not remain effective; or (d) 
result in any encumbrance against the Property. 

 
D. Litigation.  There are no actions, suits, arbitrations, governmental investigations,  

or other proceedings pending or, to the knowledge of Seller, threatened against Seller or affecting 
the Property before any court or governmental authority, an adverse determination of which might 
adversely affect (i) the condition or operations of the Property, (ii) Seller's ability to enter into or 
perform this Agreement, (iii) Seller's ability to enter into or perform this Agreement or (iv) Seller's 
title to the Property. 

 
E. Tax Payments.  All past real estate taxes for the Property due and payable in 2020 

and prior years have been paid in full.  
 
F. Liens.  No work has been performed or materials supplied on or to the Property, 

except for work or materials for which full payment has been made. If at any time either before or 
after the Closing Date, any mechanics', laborers', or materialmens' lien is filed against the Property 
or any part thereof for work attributable to the period before the Closing Date, Seller shall cause 
such lien to be discharged by payment, bonding or otherwise as provided by law within ten (10) 
days after the date that such lien was filed. Seller upon written demand from Purchaser, shall also 
defend Purchaser, at Seller's expense, against any action, suit, or proceeding brought for the 
enforcement of any such lien and shall pay damages and reasonable attorney's fees and satisfy and 
discharge any judgment entered in such action, suit, or proceeding and save Purchaser harmless 
from any liability, claims or damages resulting therefrom.  

 
 



5 
 

G. Survival.  The representations and warranties contained in this Agreement shall 
survive Closing.  

H. Storage Tanks, Wells and Septic. To the Seller’s knowledge, the Property has no 
well.  The Property has no private septic system.  For purposes of satisfying the requirements of 
Minn. Stat. §115.55, Seller represents that there is no individual sewer treatment system (within 
the meaning of that statute) on or serving the Property. The Seller does not know of any well on 
the Property within the meaning of Minn. Stat. §103I.005.  The Seller does not know of any “above 
ground storage tank” or “underground storage tank” (within the meaning of Minn. Stat. §116.46) 
on or serving the Property. These representations are intended to satisfy the requirements of those 
statutes. 

I. Assessments. There are special assessments against the Property and Purchasing 
shall perform its own investigation and due diligence with respect to any special assessments 
against the Property.   

 
SECTION EIGHT 

DEFAULT 
 

If Purchaser fails to comply with this Agreement, Seller may retain the Earnest Money and 
enforce specific performance, or may terminate this Agreement, and/or may seek such other relief 
as may be provided by law.  If Seller fails to comply with this Agreement, Purchaser may enforce 
specific performance, or may terminate this Agreement, and/or may seek other relief as may be 
provided by law. 

 
SECTION NINE 

BROKERS' FEES 
 

There are no broker's fees associated with this Agreement. Purchaser and Seller shall each 
hold harmless and indemnify the other from and against any claims, causes, actions, damages, or 
related expenses arising out of or related to any claims for broker's fees to the extent such claim is 
based upon actions by such indemnifying party. 

 
  



6 
 

SECTION TEN 
ATTORNEYS' FEES 

 
Any party to this Agreement who is the prevailing party in any legal proceeding brought 

under or with relation to this Agreement or transaction shall be additionally entitled to recover 
court costs and reasonable attorney's fees from the non-prevailing party. 

 
SECTION ELEVEN 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and cannot be changed except 
by their written agreement. 

 
SECTION TWELVE 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be deemed to be the Effective Date first defined 

above.  
 

SECTION THIRTEEN 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
A. Notices.  All notices shall be in writing and effective upon receipt if by hand 

delivery, upon the next following business day if mailed by reputable overnight carrier with 
verifiable confirmation procedure, or upon mailing if mailed by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, and addressed as follows:  
  

Seller:   City of Ada 
   Attn:  City Administrator 
   P.O. Box 32 
   Ada, MN 56510 

 
Purchaser:  MRB Properties LLC 
   P.O. Box 65 
   Ada, MN 56510 

 
B. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 

the parties and their heirs, executors, legal administrators, successors, and assigns. 
 

C. Agreement.  This Agreement is not assignable or transferable by Purchaser, and 
Purchaser shall not pledge, mortgage or otherwise collaterally assign its interest under this 
Agreement. 

 
D. Further Assurances.  Seller and Purchaser each covenant and agree to sign, execute 

and deliver, or cause to be signed, executed and delivered, and to do or make, or cause to be done 
or made, upon the written request of the other party, any and all agreements, instruments, papers, 
deeds, acts or things, supplemental, confirmatory or otherwise, as may be reasonably required by 



7 
 

either party hereto for the purpose of or in connection with consummating the transactions 
described herein. 
 

E. Multiple Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed with any number of 
counterpart signature pages and when all counterpart signature pages are combined, they shall for 
all purposes be deemed to be an original. 

 
F. Law Governing.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 

with the laws of the State of Minnesota. 
 
H. Invalidity of Provisions.  Should any part of this Agreement for any reason be 

declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of any remaining portion, which remaining portion shall continue in full force and effect 
as if this Agreement had been executed with such invalid portion eliminated, it being the intention 
of the parties that they would have executed the remaining portion of this Agreement without 
including any such part, parts or portions which may for any reason be hereafter declared invalid. 

 
I. Exclusivity.  From the Effective Date through and including the Closing Date, 

Seller shall not enter into any negotiations or discussions concerning purchase and sale of the 
Property with any party other than Purchaser. 

 
J. Assignment.  This Agreement is binding upon the Seller, Purchaser, their 

successors, and assigns, and shall be binding upon and run with the Property.   
 
 
 
 
 

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW 
  



8 
 

[Signature Page to Purchase Agreement] 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties hereby enter into this Agreement the Effective Date 

as provided herein. 
 

      SELLER 
 
CITY OF ADA 
 
 
By ___________________________________ 
_______________________ 
Its ____________________ 



9 
 

[Signature Page to Purchase Agreement] 
 
 
PURCHASER 
 
MRB PROPERTIES LLC 
 
By ____________________________________ 
______________________ 
Its ___________________ 

 
 

















RESOLUTION NO. 2021-05-01 
 

CITY OF ADA, MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO THE ISSUANCE OF REVENUE BONDS BY 
THE DULUTH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND APPROVING 

A COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota, as follows: 

Section 1. Definitions. The capitalized terms used in this resolution have the meanings 
assigned below: 

2021 Bonds: means DEDA’s revenue bonds, proposed to be issued in one or more series 
in an aggregate maximum principal amount of $150,000,000. 

Authorized Officers: means the Mayor and Administrator of the City. 

Bond Counsel to DEDA: means Fryberger, Buchanan, Smith & Frederick, P.A. 

Borrower: means Bridges Care Center. 

Benedictine: means Benedictine Health System d/b/a Benedictine, the sole member of the 
Borrower. 

City: means the City of Ada, Minnesota. 

City Council: means the governing body of the City. 

Cooperation Agreement: means the Cooperation Agreement between DEDA and the City 
relating to the exercise of joint powers under the Housing Program. 

DEDA: means the Duluth Economic Development Authority, Minnesota. 

Housing Program: means the Multifamily Housing Development Program attached as 
Exhibit A. 

Host Municipalities: means the Cities of Ada, Byron, Crookston, Hastings, Minneapolis, 
New Brighton, Osseo, Owatonna, Red Wing, Rochester and Shakopee, Minnesota, DEDA and the 
Port Authority of Winona. 

Prior Bonds: means the City’s Multifamily Housing Development Revenue Note, Series 
2012A (Bridges Care Center Project). 

Prior Bonds Issuer: means the City. 

Project: means constructing, improving, renovating, furnishing and equipping senior 
housing and health care facilities located at 201 Ninth Street West, Ada, Minnesota, by the 
Borrower. 



2 

Section 2. General Recitals. 

A. The Prior Bonds Issuer previously issued the Prior Bonds to finance or refinance, 
as applicable, the Project. 

B. The Project is owned and operated by the Borrower as a senior living facility. 

C. Through its operation of the Project, the Borrower provides health care and senior 
housing services available to residents within the jurisdiction of the City and in the surrounding 
area. 

D. We have been informed by Bond Counsel to DEDA that Benedictine has requested 
that DEDA issue the 2021 Bonds to refund the Prior Bonds and other outstanding obligations 
incurred by affiliates of Benedictine with respect to senior living facilities located in the 
jurisdictions of the Host Municipalities. 

E. Bond Counsel to DEDA has informed the City that (i) Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 469.155, subdivision 12 provides that DEDA may issue the 2021 Bonds to refund the Prior 
Bonds only with the consent of the Prior Bonds Issuer, which is the City; and (ii) since the Project 
is located within its jurisdiction, Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.656, subdivision 2(2) requires 
the City Council to consent by resolution to the issuance by DEDA of any portion of the 2021 
Bonds allocable to financing or refinancing the Project. 

F. The City has previously approved a Housing Program for the Project. 

G. In order to permit DEDA to rely on the Housing Program in conjunction with the 
issuance of the 2021 Bonds, DEDA has requested that the City enter into the Cooperation 
Agreement. 

Section 3. Consent. The City consents to the refunding of the Prior Bonds by DEDA, 
waives any notice of redemption required to be provided to the City, agrees that all documents 
for the refunding of the Prior Bonds, including any notices and termination documents, may be 
given and executed without further consent, action or execution by the City and authorizes 
Benedictine and its officers and agents to take all actions and execute all documents for the 
refunding and redemption of the Prior Bonds, including any required notices and termination 
documents. The City consents to the issuance by DEDA of the 2021 Bonds to finance and/or 
refinance the Project. 

Section 4. Affirmation of the Housing Program. The Housing Program is affirmed and 
ratified and may be relied upon by DEDA in the issuance of the 2021 Bonds. 

Section 5. Approval; Execution and Delivery. 

A. The Cooperation Agreement is made a part of this Resolution and is approved in 
substantially the form on file with the Authorized Officers. The Authorized Officers are authorized 
and directed to execute and deliver the Cooperation Agreement in substantially the form on file 
with the Authorized Officers. 



3 

B. The execution by the Authorized Officers of the Cooperation Agreement is 
conclusive evidence of its approval in accordance with the terms of this Resolution. 

Section 6. Authorization to Staff. The Authorized Officers and other officers of the City 
(individually or with one or more other officers of the City or their designees) are authorized and 
directed to (a) provide a certified copy of this resolution to DEDA or its representatives, along 
with all proceedings and records of the City relating to the subject matter of this resolution, and 
any other affidavits and certificates required by DEDA to show the facts relating to the City 
respecting the subject matter of this resolution, as the facts appear from the books and records 
in the City’s custody and control or as otherwise known to them; and (b) in connection with the 
Project, the issuance of the 2021 Bonds and the refunding of the Prior Bonds, and on any future 
date in connection with the 2021 Bonds, take any other action, including holding hearings, or 
execute other documents, including approvals, consents and certificates, required or deemed 
appropriate on the request of DEDA or its agents for performance of the City in connection with 
the subject matter of this resolution. 

Adopted May 4, 2021. 

  
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 
  
Administrator 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 

 



Exhibit A, page 2 

 



Exhibit A, page 3 

 



Exhibit A, page 4 

 
 



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
CITY OF ADA, MINNESOTA 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 
of Ada, Minnesota, was held at the Council Chambers, City Hall, 15 Fourth Avenue East located 
in Ada, Minnesota, on May 4, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 

The following members were present:   

and the following members were absent:   

 

MOTION: Member _______________ moved to adopt Resolution No. ________, entitled 
“Resolution Consenting to the Issuance of Revenue Bonds by the Duluth Economic 
Development Authority and Approving a Cooperation Agreement.” 

SECOND: Member _______________ 

RESULT: On a roll call vote the motion was carried. 

Ayes:  ____ 

Nays:  ____ 

Not Voting: ____ 

Absent: ____ 
 
 
M:\DOCS\13967\000033\ROL\19L521102.DOCX 



STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF NORMAN   
 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Administrator of the City of Ada, 
Minnesota (the “Municipality”), do certify that (i) I am the official custodian of the records of the 
Municipality; and (ii) I have compared the attached copies with the original records of the 
Municipality: 

a. Resolution Consenting to the Issuance of Revenue Bonds by the Duluth 
Economic Development Authority and Approving a Cooperation Agreement 
(the “Resolution”), and 

b. An Extract of Minutes of a meeting of the Governing Body of the 
Municipality duly called and held May 4, 2021, at which a quorum was 
present and acting throughout showing attendance by the members of the 
Governing Body at such meeting and the manner of voting on the 
Resolution. 

I further certify that the attached copies (i) are each a true and correct transcript taken from the 
records of the Municipality; (ii) have not in any manner been repealed, amended or changed; and 
(iii) remain in full force and effect as of the date hereof. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as Administrator of the Municipality, 
on May 4, 2021. 

 
 

  
Administrator 

 
M:\DOCS\13967\000033\CER\19M680902.DOCX 



COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
Benedictine Health System Project 

 
This COOPERATION AGREEMENT dated as of _______________, 2021 (this “Agreement”) 

is being entered into between the DULUTH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, St. Louis 
County, a public body, corporate and politic and political subdivision organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of Minnesota (the “Issuer”); and the CITY OF ADA, Norman County, a 
municipal corporation and political subdivision organized and existing under the laws of the State 
of Minnesota (the “Host Municipality”). 

Section 1. Definitions. The capitalized terms used in this resolution have the meanings 
assigned in the initial paragraph above and below: 

Acts: means the Housing Act and Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.152 through 169.165, 
as amended. 

2021 Bonds: means the Issuer’s revenue bonds, proposed to be issued in one or more 
series in an aggregate maximum principal amount of $150,000,000. 

Bond Counsel: means Fryberger, Buchanan, Smith & Frederick, P.A., bond counsel. 

Borrower: means Bridges Care Center. 

Benedictine: means Benedictine Health System, d/b/a Benedictine, the sole member of 
the Borrower. 

Housing Act: means Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462C. 

Housing Program: means the Multifamily Housing Development Program of the Host 
Municipality attached as Exhibit A. 

Other Host Municipalities: means the Cities of Byron, Crookston, Hastings, Minneapolis, 
New Brighton, Osseo, Owatonna, Red Wing, Rochester and Shakopee, Minnesota, the Issuer and 
the Port Authority of Winona. 

Parties: means the Issuer and the Host Municipality. 

Prior Bonds: means the Host Municipality’s Multifamily Housing Development Revenue 
Note, Series 2012A (Bridges Care Center Project). 

Prior Bonds Issuer: means the Host Municipality. 

Project: means constructing, improving, renovating, furnishing and equipping senior 
housing and health care facilities located at 201 Ninth Street West, Ada, Minnesota, by the 
Borrower. 

Section 2. General Recitals. The Parties make the following recitals of fact: 

(a) The Prior Bonds Issuer issued the Prior Bonds to finance or refinance the 
Housing Program for the Project. 



2 

(b) Benedictine, on behalf of the Borrower has requested the Issuer to issue 
the 2021 Bonds pursuant to the Acts to, in part, refinance the Prior Bonds and other 
outstanding obligations incurred by affiliates of Benedictine with respect to facilities 
located in the Host Municipality and the Other Host Municipalities. 

(c) The Issuer wishes to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of meeting 
the legal requirements applicable to the issuance of the 2021 Bonds. 

Section 2. Purpose of this Agreement. 

(a) Bond Counsel has advised the Parties that: 

(i) The legal authority for the issuance of the 2021 Bonds is the Acts. 

(ii) The Housing Program is a condition precedent to the issuance of the 2021 
Bonds. 

(iii) By entering into this Agreement with the Host Municipality, the Issuer will 
be able to rely on the Housing Program for the purpose of issuing the 2021 Bonds. 

(iv) This Agreement constitutes a joint powers agreement under Minnesota 
Statutes, Sections 471.59. 

(v) The Issuer will be entering into an agreement substantially similar to this 
Agreement with each of the Other Host Municipalities. 

(b) This Agreement is entered into for the purpose of facilitating the issuance of the 
2021 Bonds by the Issuer to refinance the Housing Program and the Project. 

Section 3. Findings. It is in the best interest of the Parties to cooperate and facilitate 
the issuance of the 2021 Bonds by the Issuer as requested by Benedictine on behalf of the 
Borrower in order to continue the Project operations as a senior living facility in the Host 
Municipality and support the operations of Benedictine senior living facilities in the jurisdiction of 
the Issuer. 

Section 4. Consent. The Host Municipality consents to the use by the Issuer of the 
Housing Program and authorizes the Issuer to rely on the Housing Program in connection with 
the issuance of the 2021 Bonds, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

Section 5. Special Limited Obligations. The 2021 Bonds shall be special, limited 
obligations of the Issuer and shall not be payable from nor charged against any funds of any of 
the Parties, nor shall any of the Parties be subject to any liability thereon, nor shall any holder of 
the 2021 Bonds ever have the right to compel any exercise of the taxing power of any of the 
Parties to pay the 2021 Bonds or the interest thereon, nor to enforce payment against any 
property of any of the Parties, nor shall the 2021 Bonds constitute a charge, lien or encumbrance, 
legal or equitable, upon any property of any of the Parties, nor shall the 2021 Bonds constitute a 
debt of any of the Parties within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory limitation. 

Section 6. Term. This Agreement shall terminate upon the earlier of: (a) defeasance 
of the 2021 Bonds or any obligations which refund the 2021 Bonds; (b) final maturity and payment 



3 

of the 2021 Bonds or any obligations which refund the 2021 Bonds; or (c) payment in full of the 
2021 Bonds or any obligations which refund the 2021 Bonds prior to their final maturity. 

Section 7. Distribution of Assets. Upon termination of this Agreement, any property 
acquired pursuant to this Agreement and any surplus moneys shall be distributed according to 
the documents entered into by the Issuer in connection with the issuance of the 2021 Bonds. 

Section 8. Amendments. This Agreement may not be amended while any portion of 
the 2021 Bonds or any obligations which refund the 2021 Bonds remain outstanding, unless such 
amendment has been requested by Benedictine on behalf of the Borrower, the Parties agree to 
such amendment in writing, and the Issuer has received the opinion of nationally-recognized 
bond counsel that such amendment will not adversely affect the tax-exempt status of the 2021 
Bonds or any obligations which refund the 2021 Bonds. 

Section 9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which will be an original, but which together will constitute one and the same instrument. 

Section 10. No Bank Qualification. The 2021 Bonds will not be designated as “qualified 
tax-exempt obligations” under Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. 

Section 11. Certification. Attached as Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of the Housing 
Program approved and adopted by the Host Municipality on July 10, 2012. The Housing Program 
is in full force and effect, and has not been amended, modified, rescinded or revoked since its 
adoption except as shown in Exhibit A. 

 
 

(remainder of page left intentionally blank) 



(Signature page to Cooperation Agreement between the Duluth Economic Development 
Authority and the City of Ada, Minnesota – Benedictine Health System Project) 

 
 
 

S-1 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused their names to be signed by their 
respective officers thereunto duly authorized, as of the day and year first above written. 

DULUTH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 
 
 
By   

Its President 
 
 
By   

Its Secretary 
 
 
M:\DOCS\13967\000033\AGM\19L514804.DOCX



(Signature page to Cooperation Agreement between the Duluth Economic Development 
Authority and the City of Ada, Minnesota – Benedictine Health System Project) 

 
 
 

S-2 

CITY OF ADA, MINNESOTA 
 
 
By   

Mayor 
 
 
By   

Administrator 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
HOUSING PROGRAM 

  



Exhibit A, page 2 

 

  



Exhibit A, page 3 

  



Exhibit A, page 4 

 









City of Ada ‐ EDA Minutes – April 29, 2021 

 
Roll call: Members Present: John, Jim, Greg, Rodney, Kim, Crystal 
Other attendees:   N/A 
 
Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Approved ‐ Motion by Rodney, 2nd Kim 
 
Treasurer’s Report:  All loans are current, see attached.  
 
Old Business: 

 AAPC: Greg stated there is potentially rental space available there currently. No 
other updates. 

 

 City: “Did You Know?” Campaign is needing ideas. Get these to Jim and/or 
Ashley.  City Council accepted the offer for the industrial lot – signed paperwork 
will be presented at May City Council meeting next week. 

 

 NCEDA: Barrick Farms provided update on project at last NCEDA meeting. First 
building is up, with them hoping to have the second up by the end of May. 
Employment opportunities available. Starting pay $14/hr. 

   
New Business: 

Business Development: Jim shared with the group an idea from LeeAnn Hall regarding 
the shop local campaign. Lawn signs will be ordered that simply state “shop local” to 
place around town. There will be 50 signs in and around Ada. 

   
Office Vacancies: Available office space options have been requested in town. The 
group discussed possible options we knew of. John will follow up with those and see if 
any have available office space to rent. 
 
Applications (Demo & Loan) Updates: None 
 
Announcement: Greg announced that next month will be his last meeting with us as he 
is retiring. The group will be seeking a new member from the community to join the 
committee. 

 
NEXT MEETING DATE: May 27, 2021, at 7:00 a.m. – Event Center Meeting Room 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn made by Kim, 2nd by Rodney. 


	May Council Meeting2021
	20210429170619727
	2021 Arbor Day Proclamation Language for Minnesota
	DOntaion request
	2021 March 29 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING (1)
	Res 2021-05-02 Sale of Land in Industrial Park
	2021-04-26 dft PA
	PW Bid
	resolution-Ada
	certification page-Ada
	cooperation agmt-Ada
	CCE_20210322_092855_0001 (2)
	CCE_20210429_141834_0001
	EDA Minutes Apr 2021



